
WAC 16-233-036  Prohibited actions—40 C.F.R., § 170.315.  No ag-
ricultural employer, commercial pesticide handler employer, or other 
person involved in the use of a pesticide to which this chapter ap-
plies, shall intimidate, threaten, coerce, or discriminate against any 
worker or handler for complying with or attempting to comply with this 
chapter, or because the worker or handler provided, caused to be pro-
vided or is about to provide information to the employer or the EPA or 
any duly authorized representative of the Washington state department 
of agriculture regarding conduct that the worker or handler reasonably 
believes violates this chapter, has made a complaint, testified, as-
sisted, or participated in any manner in an investigation, proceeding, 
or hearing concerning compliance with this chapter, or has objected 
to, or refused to participate in, any activity, policy, practice, or 
assigned task that the worker or handler reasonably believed to be in 
violation of this chapter. Any such intimidation, threat, coercion, or 
discrimination violates the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Roden-
ticide Act (FIFRA), Section 12 (a)(2)(G), 7 U.S.C. 136j (a)(2)(G).
[Statutory Authority: RCW 15.58.040, 17.21.030 and chapter 34.05 RCW. 
WSR 18-01-054, § 16-233-036, filed 12/13/17, effective 1/13/18.]

Certified on 10/25/2019 WAC 16-233-036 Page 1


		2019-10-24T08:08:09-0700
	Electronic transmittal




